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Ms Kate Bartlett

Suite 1204B

Level 12,179 Elizabeth Street
Sydney NSW 2000

Dear Ms Bartlett
Application for a site compatibility certificate — SCC_2018_IWEST_002_00

I refer to your application receipted 3 December 2018 for a site compatibility
certificate under clause 25(1) of State Environmental Planning Policy (Housing for
Seniors or People with a Disability) 2004 (Seniors Housing SEPP) in relation to 2B
West Street, Lewisham.

Your application will be referred to the Sydney Eastern City Planning Panel for
determination.

Enclosed is a receipt for your payment of $5,580.

A copy of your application has also been provided to Inner West Council. Council
has been given 21 days to provide comments to the panel in relation to your
application.

As part of the site compatibility certificate process, the Department of Planning and
Environment may contact you for further information. You will be advised of the
panel’'s decision once its determination has been made. You can check the progress
of your site compatibility certificate at planningpanels.nsw.gov.au.

Should you have any enquiries about this matter, | have arranged for Ms Laura
Locke to assist you. Ms Locke can be contacted on 8275 1307.

Yours Sincerely

Amanda Hdrvey ///y/l
Director, Sydney Region East

Planning Services

Encl. Receipt of payment
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